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This list of resources was prepared by officers from the Syllabus Development and 
Resources Directorate (Curriculum Materials Information Services) in the Department of 
Education and Training. The list is presented in two parts:  

Part One: Books, Videos, DVDs, Computer Software, PDF Documents  

Part Two: Websites  

Further details of each item can be found online on the CMIS Resource Bank, which is 
an online database. WACE Marine and Maritime Technology Course webpage at 
www.det.wa.edu.au/education/cmis/eval/curriculum/courses/marine  

In this database all of the Marine and Maritime Technology resources have also been 
linked to specific content or outcomes and can be accessed under these headings. The 
webpage also contains a list of Suppliers, Key Documents and Key Websites for quick 
access.  
 
 

Part Two: Websites 
 

Marine and Maritime Technology Websites 
 
 

Absolutely free plans [website] : woodworking clip art and how to information. 
http://www.absolutelyfreeplans.com/  
[United States?] : Mendoc Media, 2006- 
 
Academy of Maritime Training [website]. 
http://www.academysail.com.au  
McLaren Flat : Academy of Maritime Training, 2004- 
 
AMOSC [website] : Australian Marine Oil Spill Centre. 
http://www.aip.com.au/amosc 
Geelong, Vic. : Australian Marine Oil Spill Centre, [2002?]- 
 
Animals [website] : explore, discover, connect. 
http://www.seaworld.org  
[United States] : SeaWorld/Busch Gardens, [1995?]- 
 
Aquaculture [website]. 
http://www.soladome.com.au/aqua.htm 
Norwood, S. Aust. : Soladome Hydroponics & Aquaculture, 2007- 
 
Aquatext [website] : the free online aqualculture dictionary. 
http://www.aquatext.com 
Stirling : Pisces Engineering, 2000- 
 
AQWA [website] : the aquarium of Western Australia. 
http://www.aqwa.com.au 
Hillarys, W.A. : AQWA, 1999- 
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Archaeology [website]. 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/history/archaeology 
London : BBC, [2007?]- 
 
Australasian Institute for Maritime Archaeology [website]. 
http://www.aima.iinet.net.au 
[Australia] : Australasian Institute for Maritime Archaeology, [2002?]- 
 
Australian aquaculture portal [website]. 
http://www.australian-aquacultureportal.com 
Curtin, A.C.T. : National Aquaculture Council, [200-?]- 
 
Australian Institute of Marine Science [website]. 
http://www.aims.gov.au 
Cape Fergus, Qld. : The Institute, 2001- 
 
Australian Marine Industries Federation [website]. 
http://www.amif.asn.au
Mt Lawley, WA, : AMIF, 2007- 
 
Australian Maritime Safety Authority [website]. 
http://www.amsa.gov.au 
Canberra : Australian Maritime Safety Authority, 2000- 
 
Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and Security [website]. 
http://ancors.uow.edu.au/index.html 
Wollongong, N.S.W. : ANCORS, University of Wollongong, 2007- 
 
Australian National Maritime Museum [website]. 
http://www.anmm.gov.au 
Sydney : Australian National Maritime Museum, 2001- 
 
Australia's Maritime World [website]. 
http://www.maritimeworld.net 
[Australia] : Australia's Maritime World, 2001- 
 
Australia's sustainable seafood guide [website] : the first national guide to 
sustainable seafood. 
http://www.amcs.org.au/default2.asp?active_page_id=137 
Manly, Qld. : Australian Marine Conservation Society, 2004-    . 
 
Batavia Werf [website]. 
http://www.bataviawerf.nl/en/index.html 
Lelystad, the Netherlands : Batavia Yard, 2003- 
 
Bateau [website]. 
http://www.bateau.com 
Vero Beach, Fl. : Bateau, 1993- 
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The Berndt Museum of Anthropology [website]. 
http://www.berndt.uwa.edu.au 
Perth : University of Western Australia, 1998- 
 
BIA [website] : Boating Industry Association of Western Australia. 
http://www.biawa.asn.au 
[Australia] : BIAWA, 2006- 
 
Biomes of the world [website]. 
http://mbgnet.net 
[United States] : Missouri Botanical Garden, 2002. 
 
Blue Peter Marine Systems [website] : the Hullform company. 
http://www.hullform.com 
Kensington, W.A. : Blue Peter Marine Systems 2003- 
 
The blue planet [website] : a natural history of the oceans : play the games. 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/nature/blueplanet/games.shtml 
[Bristol] : BBC, 2005- 
 
BoatSafe.com [website] ; and BoatSafeKids : boating courses, boating tips, 
boating safety, boating contests. 
http://www.boatsafe.com 
Stuart, Fla. : Nautical Know How, 2004- 
 
Bridge [website] : ocean sciences education teacher resource center. 
http://www.vims.edu/bridge 
Gloucester Point, Va. : Virginia Institute of Marine Science, [1999?]- 
 
Bureau of Meteorology [website] : Australian Government. 
http://www.bom.gov.au 
[Australia] : Bureau of Meteorology, 2000-    . 
 
Busselton Jetty [website]. 
http://www.busseltonjetty.com.au 
Busselton: BJECA, 2003-    . 
 
Centre for Research on Introduced Marine Pests [website]. 
http://www.marine.csiro.au/CRIMP 
Hobart, Tas. : CSIRO Marine Research Centre for Research on Introduced Marine 
Pests, 1997- 
 
Challenger TAFE [website] : flexible delivery to the Western Australian 
aquaculture industry, or, are fish flexible? 
http://flexiblelearning.net.au/resources/casestudies/challengercasestudy.pdf 
Brisbane : Australian National Training Authority, 2002. 
 
Clean Ocean Foundation [website]. 
http://www.cleanocean.org.au  
Boneo, Vic. : Clean Ocean Foundation, 2007- 
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Coast and marine education [website]. 
http://www.denr.sa.gov.au/coasts/cmeducation.html 
Adelaide : Dept. for Environment and Heritage, 2005- 
 
Coasts and Marine Schools Project [website]. 
http://www.mesa.edu.au/cams 
[Mackay, Qld.] : MESA, 2005- 
 
Coasts and oceans [website]. 
http://www.environment.gov.au/coasts/index.html
Canberra : The Dept., 2007-    . 
 
Coral reefs [website]. 
http://www.cotf.edu/ete/modules/coralreef/CRmain.html 
Wheeling, W.Va : Wheeling Jesuit University/NASA Classroom of the Future, 2004- 
 
CSIRO Marine and Atmospheric Research [website]. 
http://www.cmar.csiro.au 
Hobart : CSIRO Marine and Atmospheric Research, 2005- 
 
David Suzuki Foundation [website] : finding solutions. 
http://www.davidsuzuki.org 
Vancouver, Canada : David Suzuki Foundation, 2001- 
 
Department for Planning and Infrastructure, Government of Western Australia 
[website]. 
http://www.dpi.wa.gov.au 
Perth : Dept. for Planning and Infrastructure, 2003- 
 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry [website]. 
http://www.daff.gov.au 
Barton, A.C.T. : Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry, 2005- 
 
Department of Education, Science and Training [website]. 
http://www.dest.gov.au 
Canberra : Department of Education, Science and Training, 2002-    . 
 
Department of Fisheries, Western Australia [website] : fish for the future. 
http://www.fish.wa.gov.au 
South Fremantle, W.A. : Dept. of Fisheries, 2005- 
 
Department of Indigenous Affairs [website]. 
http://www.dia.wa.gov.au 
Perth : Department of Indigenous Affairs, 1999- 
 
Dragon search [website]. 
http://www.dragonsearch.asn.au 
Adelaide : Dragon Search, 2000- 
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Duyfken 1606 Replica Foundation [website]. 
http://www.duyfken.com
Fremantle, W.A. : Duyfken Foundation, 1998- 
 
EarthTrends [website] : the environmental information portal. 
http://earthtrends.wri.org 
Washington, DC : World Resource Institute, 2001- . 
 
East Gippsland Institute of TAFE [website]. 
http://www.egtafe.vic.edu.au/docs/azegtafe.html 
Bairnsdale, Vic. : The College, 2006-    . 
 
Encyclopedia of Australian shipwrecks [website]. 
http://oceans1.customer.netspace.net.au/easw.html 
Yarram, Vic. : Oceans Enterprises, 2006- 
 
The Endeavour 1768-1771 [website]. 
http://www.nhm.ac.uk/interactive/VRendeavour/index.htm 
London : Natural History Museum, 2002- 
 
European discovery and the colonisation of Australia [website]. 
http://www.cultureandrecreation.gov.au/articles/australianhistory 
Canberra : Culture and Recreation Portal, Department of Communications, Information 
Technology and the Arts, 2001- 
 
Foremost boaters [website] : your path to the open water. 
http://www.foremostboaters.com/index.htm 
Caledonia, Mich. : Foremost Insurance Group, 2005- 
 
Fremantle Ports, Western Australia [website]. 
http://www.fremantleports.com.au 
Fremantle, W.A. : Fremantle Ports, 2006- 
 
Geoscience Australia [website] 
http://www.ga.gov.au 
Belconnen, A.C.T. : AUSLIG, 2000- 
 
Global climate change - research explorer [website]. 
http://www.exploratorium.edu/climate/index.html 
San Francisco, Calif. : Exploratorium, 2002-. 
 
The Great Barrier Reef Marine Park [website] : the gateway for information about 
the Great Barrier Reef and world heritage area. 
http://www.gbrmpa.gov.au
[Townsville, Qld.] : Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority, 1999- 
 
How to obtain a Certificate of Proficiency [website] : marine radio operators 
certificates / Office of Maritime Communications, Australian Maritime College. 
http://www.amcom.amc.edu.au/obtain_cert.html 
Launceston, Tas. : Australian Maritime College, 2002- 
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The indestructibles [website]. 
http://www.abc.net.au/science/features/indestructibles 
[Sydney] : ABC, 2005. 
 
International Sailing Federation [website]. 
http://www.sailing.org/
Southampton : International Sailing Federation, 2006- 
 
John's nautical & boatbuilding page [website]. 
http://www.boat-links.com/index.html
[United States] : J. Kohnen, [2005?]-    . 
 
Land and water [website]. 
http://www.clw.csiro.au/index.html
Canberra : CSIRO, Land and Water, 2005- 
 
Laurier Williams Australian weather news [website]. 
http://www.australianweathernews.com 
[Australia] : L. Williams, 2006- 
 
London [website]. 
http://www.portcities.org.uk/london/server.php?show=ConPackage.20 
Greenwick : National Maritime Museum, [200-?]- 
 
Making waves [website]. 
http://waves.marine.usf.edu/mwhome.htm 
[Florida] : University of South Florida, 1999- 
 
Marine composites [website]. 
http://www.marinecomposites.com/ 
Annapolis, Md. : Eric Greene Associates, 1998- 
 
Marine conservation [website]. 
http://www.naturebase.net/content/view/2167/935 
Fremantle, W.A. : Department of Environment and Conservation, 2007- 
 
Marine Safety Victoria [website]. 
http://www.marinesafety.vic.gov.au 
Melbourne : Marine Safety Victoria, 2002- 
 
Marine safety [website]. 
http://www.atsb.gov.au/marine/index.aspx 
Canberra : Australian Transport Safety Bureau, 2007- 
 
http://www.fesa.wa.gov.au/internet/default.aspx?MenuID=47 
Perth : FESA, 2002- 
 
Marine studies [website] : content endorsed course : stage 6 syllabus / Board of 
Studies, New South Wales. 
http://www.boardofstudies.nsw.edu.au/syllabus_hsc/pdf_doc/marinestudies_cec_
syl.pdf 
Sydney : Board of Studies, 2000. 

Version 1.0     22/08/2007 

http://www.abc.net.au/science/features/indestructibles
http://www.sailing.org/
http://www.boat-links.com/index.html
http://www.clw.csiro.au/index.html
http://www.australianweathernews.com/
http://www.portcities.org.uk/london/server.php?show=ConPackage.20
http://waves.marine.usf.edu/mwhome.htm
http://www.marinecomposites.com/
http://www.naturebase.net/content/view/2167/935
http://www.marinesafety.vic.gov.au/
http://www.atsb.gov.au/marine/index.aspx
http://www.fesa.wa.gov.au/internet/default.aspx?MenuID=47
http://www.boardofstudies.nsw.edu.au/syllabus_hsc/pdf_doc/marinestudies_cec_syl.pdf
http://www.boardofstudies.nsw.edu.au/syllabus_hsc/pdf_doc/marinestudies_cec_syl.pdf


 
Marine VHF radio [website] : from Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia. 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Marine_VHF_radio 
[United States] : Wikipedia, 2007- 
 
MarineBio.org [website]. 
http://www.marinebio.com 
[United States] : MarineBio.org, 2005- 
 
MarineWaypoints.com [website] : your guide to boating, diving, fishing, gear, 
sailing, watersports, weather and more! 
http://www.marinewaypoints.com/index1.shtml 
United States : MarineWaypoints.com, 2002- 
 
Maritime archaeology / Shipwrecks [website]. 
http://www.museum.wa.gov.au/collections/maritime/march/coe.asp 
Fremantle, W.A. : Western Australian Maritime Museum, 2007- 
 
Maritime Operations 510 [website] : training package 
http://toolboxes.flexiblelearning.net.au/series5/510.htm 
Melbourne : Australian Flexible Learning Framework, 2004- 
 
Maritime [website] : a guide to implementation : TDM01. 
http://cms.curriculum.edu.au/repo/the_cms/userspace/heidi/vetis/Maritime.pdf 
Carlton South, Vic. : Curriculum Corporation, 2002. 
 
The Mary Rose [website]. 
http://www.maryrose.org 
Portsmouth : Mary Rose Society, [2000?]- . 
 
MESA, Marine Education Society of Australasia Inc. [website]. 
http://www.mesa.edu.au 
East Bentleigh, Vic. : the Society, 1999- 
 
Myfuture [website] : Australia's career information service. 
http://www.myfuture.edu.au 
[Adelaide] : Education.au, 2002- 
 
National action plan for salinity and water quality [website]. 
http://www.napswq.gov.au 
Canberra : National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality, 2006- 
 
National Training Information Service [website] : . 
http://www.ntis.gov.a 
[Sydney] : NTIS, 2006- 
 
Naturally Ningaloo [website] : . 
http://www.exmouthdiving.net./natweb/index.htm  
[Western Australia?] : Wet & Dry Productions, 2003- 
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NatureBase [website] : Department of Environment and Conservation. 
http://www.naturebase.net
Crawley, [W.A.] : Dept. of Environment and Conservation, 1998-    . 
 
The navigators [website]. 
http://www.abc.net.au/navigators
Melbourne : ABC, 2002- 
 
New century first aid [website] 
http://www.ambulance.net.au/pdf/NewCenturyFA.pdf 
Belmont, W.A. : St John Ambulance, 2005. 
 
NOAA's National Ocean Service [website]. 
http://www.oceanservice.noaa.gov/welcome.html 
Silver Spring, Md. : National OceanService, 2005- 
 
Occupational health safety and environment [website]. 
http://www.amc.edu.au/staff/OHS/?mode=staff 
Launceston, Tas. : Australian Maritime College, 2007- 
 
Ocean explorer [website]. 
http://www.oceanexplorer.noaa.gov/welcome.html 
Washington, D.C. : U.S. Dept of Commerce, National Oceanic & Atmospheric 
Administration 2007- 
 
Ocean planet [website]. 
http://seawifs.gsfc.nasa.gov/OCEAN_PLANET/HTML/ocean_planet_ocean_science
.html 
Washington, D.C. : Smithsonian Institute, [2005?]- 
 
Operation reef rescue [website] : a coral reef web quest 
http://www.reefhq.com.au 
New York : North Salem School District, [200-?]- 
 
PADI [website] : the way the world learns to dive. 
http://www.padi.com/padi/default.aspx 
Frenchs Forest, N.S.W. : PADI Asia Pacific, 2007- 
 
PlanetWater.au.com [website]. 
http://www.ozh2o.com 
Jamison, A.C.T. : OzH2o, 2006- 
 
Professional boatbuilder [website]. 
http://www.proboat.com 
Brooklin, Me. : Professional BoatBuilder, 2006- 
 
The quest to find Nemo [website] : a study guide-teachers' notes / text adapted by 
Julie Roberts from a resource produced by The Great Barrier Reef Marine Park 
Authority. 
http://www.filmeducation.org/filmlib/FindNemo.pdf
London : Film Education, [200-?]. 
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Reef Education Network [website]. 
http://www.reef.edu.au 
[Queensland] : University of Queensland, 2001- 
 
ReefED [website] : educate to keep it great. 
http://www.reefed.edu.au 
Townsville, Qld. : Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority, 2003- 
 
Ribbons of blue [website] : welcome to Ribbons of blue/Waterwatch WA. 
http://www.wrc.wa.gov.au/ribbons 
East Perth : The Commission, 1998- 
 
River landscapes [website] : restoring rivers and riparian lands all over Australia. 
http://www.rivers.gov.au 
Braddon, A.C.T. : Land and Water Australia, 2006- 
 
Round the world [website] : the Volvo Ocean Race 2001-2002. 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/volvooceanrace/index.html 
Washington, D.C. : National Geographic Society, 2002- 
 
Sailing source [website]. 
http://www.sailing.org 
[United States] : Sailing Source, 2006- 
 
Schooner Man [website]. 
http://www.schoonerman.com 
[Australia] : BIA, 2006- 
 
Seabreeze [website]. 
http://www.seabreeze.com.au 
[Australia] : Seabreeze Technologies, 2005- 
 
Ship technology [website] : the website for the cruise and ship industry 
http://www.ship-technology.com 
London : SPG Media, 2007- 
 
Ships' graveyards of South Australia [website]. 
http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/heritage/ships_graveyards 
Keswick, S.Aust. : Maritime Unit, Heritage Branch, Department for Environment and 
Heritage, 2006- 
 
Shipwrecks [website]. 
http://abc.net.au/backyard/shipwrecks 
Australia : ABC, 2003- 
 
South Australian Maritime Museum [website] / History Trust of South Australia. 
http://www.history.sa.gov.au/maritime/maritime.htm 
Port Adelaide : History Trust of South Australia, 2004- 
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A stowaway's guide to the Pacific [website] : an interactive adventure in 6 parts. 
http://abc.net.au/stowaways 
Ultimo, N.S.W. : ABC, 2006- 
 
Study area specification in Marine and aquatic practices / Queensland Board of 
Senior Secondary School Studies. 
Related Website: http://www.qsa.qld.edu.au/yrs11_12/sas/marine/index.html [PDF  
Available] 
Spring Hill, Qld. : Queensland Board of Senior Secondary School Studies, 1998. 
 
Sustainable transportation [website]. 
http://www.ecotopia.com/st 
Santa Cruz, Calif. : EcoSystems, 2006- 
 
Swan River Trust educational resource sheets [website]. 
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=973,2910618&_dad=port
al&_schema=PORTAL 
East Perth : Swan River Trust, 1997- 
 
Swan River Trust [website]. 
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=973,1&_dad=portal&_sc
hema=PORTAL 
East Perth : Swan River Trust, 2004- 
 
Sydney Harbour Institute of Marine Sciences [website]. 
http://www.shims.org.au 
Mosman, N.S.W. : Sydney Harbour Institute of Marine Sciences, 2006- 
 
Sydney Heritage Fleet [website] : sail and steam adventures. 
http://www.australianheritagefleet.com.au/index/index.html 
Pyrmont, N.S.W. : Sydney Heritage Fleet, [200-?]- 
 
TDT Australia [website]. 
http://www.tdtaustralia.com/index.php 
West Melbourne : TDT Australia, 2006- 
 
Titanic webquest [website]. 
http://dowlingcentral.com/MrsD/area/literature/Nonfiction/Titanic/TitanicWebQuest
.html 
[United States] : Dowling Central, [200-?]- 
 
UN atlas of the oceans [website]. 
http://www.oceansatlas.org/index.jsp 
Washington : United Nations Foundation, [200-?-     ]. 
 
VITALGRAPHICS.net [website]. 
http://www.vitalgraphics.net 
Arendal, Norway : GRID-Arendal, 2005- 
 
Voyage of the deep [website]. 
http://www.ocean.udel.edu/deepsea 
Newark, Del. : University of Delaware, College of Marine Studies, 2007- 
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WA Maritime Training Centre, Fremantle [website]. 
http://www.challengertafe.wa.edu.au/scripts/viewoverview_contact.asp?NID=2783 
Fremantle, W.A. : Challenger TAFE, 2006-    . 
 
Waterwatch Australia [website] : communities caring for catchments. 
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